
 
 

 
1. The VHA Regional Contracting Office, Network Contracting Office (NCO)-16 in support of the Central 

Arkansas Veterans Healthcare System (CAVHS), Little Rock Division received the following questions 
in response to sources sought 36C25619Q1306. 
 

2. Please see below for the Offeror’s questions and NCO 16’s respective answers accordingly. 
 

A. Question #1: Do you foresee the need for more than one licensed professional counselor? 
 
Answer #1:  See performance work statement (PWS), specifically paragraph 4, Staff 
Qualifications/credentialing.  
 

B. Question #2: Will the counselor(s) be required to travel between the Little Rock and N. Little 
Rock campuses? 
 
Answer #2:  See performance work statement (PWS), specifically paragraph 5- Scheduling, services 
are to be performed off-site 
 

C. Question #3: Can you tell me an approximate number of assessments the contract will require 
per year? 
Answer #3:  The approximate number of re-evaluations range from 50 to 55 and approximately 20-25 
pre-employment screens. 
 

D. Question #4: Can you tell me if these services are currently being performed by a contractor?  
 
Answer #4: The services are currently being performed under VA256-14-P-4165 
 

E. Question 4a: If so, could you please provide the incumbent name as well as the contract 
number? 

F. Answer #4a: The contract number is VA256-14-P-4165 
 
 
 

 


